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OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR 

June 2&. 2012 

Dr. Wallace Loh
 
President
 
University of Maryland, College Park
 
1101 Main Administration Bldg.
 
College Park, MD 21201
 

Dear Wallace: 

This is to officially advise you that the Board ofRegents, meeting in public 
session on Friday, June 22, 2012 at Salisbury University, approved the proposal from 
the University of Maryland, College Park to offer the Bachelor of Arts in Film Studies. 

The Education Policy Committee, meeting in public session on June 6,2012, 
recommended Board approval. 

Sincerely yours, 

William E. Kirwan 
Chancellor 

WEKJweo 

cc:	 Irwin Goldstein
 
Ten Hollander
 
Janice Doyle
 

3300 MelNfon Rr>ad I Adl;lphi, 1'111) ~0711~ I tEl: 301-445-'901 I FA)(; ~01-445-1931 I www.U>md..dl.l 

I;;JI;;J'JI\ wsn	 H61gPP10£ 




